
 
3 PRIMROSE STREET                            
NEWTOWN, CT 06470                

   TEL. (203) 270-4201                                                                                                               
   FAX (203) 270-4205                                                                                             
   www.newtown-ct.gov 
 
                                                                                       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 

 
 

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 3 PRIMROSE STREET, NEWTOWN, CT 

AUGUST 21, 2019 
 

MINUTES 
 
PRESENT: Chris Eide, Robert Pickard, Judit DeStefano, Ryan Knapp, Dan Wiedemann, Paul Lundquist, Phil Carroll, 
Kelley Johnson, Jay Mattegat, Dan Honan.  
 
ABSENT: Chris Smith, Jordana Bloom. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: First Selectman Dan Rosenthal, Newtown School Superintendent Dr. Lorrie Rodrigue, Director of 
Business Ron Bienkowski, Purchasing Manager Rick Spreyer, 2 public, 1 press. 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Lundquist called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:31 pm.  
 
VOTER COMMENT: None. 
 
MINUTES: MR. HONAN MOVED TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 17, 2019 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
MEETING. SECOND BY MR. WIEDEMANN.  ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSES. (10-0) 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: None. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
Ordinance Committee – Mr. Knapp said there is, on the docket, one open charge to the town attorney, not much to do in 
that circumstance, no meeting as of yet. 
 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT: First Selectman Rosenthal provided an update from the Monday Board of 
Selectman meeting. The Children’s Adventure Center will lease the former senior center space and will pay 
approximately $36,000 per year with an annual renewal. Space has been reserved at the former senior center to allow for 
storage of voting equipment when 3 Main Street is vacated.  
 
The CT Farmland Trust grant came through for the Paproski property, preserves 30 acres, the Town will contribute 
approximately $320,000.  
 
The Board of Selectmen heard a presentation from the Fairfield Hills master review committee and took no action. Plan is 
to continue a robust discussion and give voters an opportunity to weigh in on use and will be placed on the April ballot.  
Mr. Lundquist recommended to not replicate a survey question, but flesh out the alternatives, and make sure people are 
aware of future costs. Mr. Knapp asked if the intent is primarily to lease or sell, and how this will relate to land and 
buildings. First Selectman Rosenthal explained that selling the land is not really in the picture, land lease for land 
underneath the building would be an option, and the building would be owned by another party and subject to property 
taxes. Housing, development, and use would need full discussion and include costs and revenue. Ms. Johnson noted that 
housing has been spoken against and yet housing is part of the committee recommendation. First Selectman Rosenthal 
said the committee was authorized, ad hoc to the Board of Selectman, to research and provide information on various 
uses, the first step in the process. 
FEMA money is progressing and waiting on a 30 day response, if no response from the state, the category for money 
would become approved as of August 25, if the state comes back with questions, there could be delays. 



LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
 
 
 

2 
 

Mr. Knapp asked for an update on chip sealing. Street sweeping done. First Selectman Rosenthal said the contractor came 
back and fixed several of the roads mid-July. On Cobblers Mill, the emulsion has not yet cured, not satisfied, another 
solution is needed. Other roads should be ok. 
 
Mr. Wiedemann asked about road repair schedule. First Selectman Rosenthal said schedule is behind, the low bidder is 
Tilcon, and jammed with state work, mill and pave roads scheduled for September / October. 
 
Mr. Lundquist said the Board of Finance presented the update to the CIP policy.  Final vote at the end of September.  
Legislative Council will send to the Finance Committee, and then come back to the Legislative Council to make it official. 
Depending on timing, it may possibly may get enacted in the next group of elected officials. First Selectman Rosenthal 
said the BOE has responded to what was provided.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion on Purchasing Collaboration 
Dr. Rodrigue, Mr. Bienkowski, and Mr. Spreyer fielded questions from the Legislative Council and provided information 
on the purchasing collaboration with BOE and the Town and staff update. Currently moving forward with a new Director 
of Facilities to start on August 27.  The position will be based in the central office instead of at the high school. Changes 
have been made to the Hawley HVAC project.  (ATTACHMENT) Mr. Lundquist said the two choices between ductless 
splits and fully ducted system, is that retrofitting was significantly more costly. Dr. Rodrigue said they looked at both 
methods and using the new estimated cost lowers the prior CIP estimated cost by approximately $1,040,267.  
Mr. Knapp said if the plan was to retrofit the building, why do we put boilers in the building instead of a furnace. Mr. 
Bienkowski said the boilers have been removed, the heat is hot water. Mr. Knapp also mentioned comparisons concerned 
about energy costs. Mr. Bienkowski said that sustainable energy had not been involved in discussions.  
 
Mr. Lundquist asked about comparative pricing with consortium and ability with blanket orders vs bulk purchasing. 
Mr. Speyer said differences with consortium prices are categorized in line items, those items are not in state pricing, lower 
than any pricing, due to over 160 school systems purchasing due to volume, consortium pricing is optimum. Other items 
like folders, pencils, tape, the school secretaries manage and obtain best pricing due to comparative shopping. Bulk 
ordering is done when appropriate for storage of bulk items. 
 
Mr. Wiedemann asked about deeper cost savings for the whole district including on the town side, Mr. Spreyer said that, 
though year to year, same items might not be purchased. Dr. Rodrigue indicated that due to adding a lot of new programs 
there can be a change in types of supplies. Cost savings can be hard to predict but Mr. Speyer has found cost savings with 
some items. Mr. Knapp said that if line items are consistent, there would be a predictable amount. He would like to see, 
going forward, how cost savings are measured, explain and define what is being done differently and why there are 
variations in pricing, amounts, types of supplies. Dr. Rodrigue explained that they have made significant changes in 
processes, internally, as well. Mr. Bienkowski explained that they try to annotate differences, and provide backup, next 
year they will be able to plan out a bit better. Mr. Eide commented that there is a lot of conjecture, noting the role of 
NGSS, large initiatives and new supplies. Mr. Lundquist noted that Mr. Speyer’s position is new as of last year and are in 
the early years of collaboration, and that next budget season more tangible savings may be apparent. Mr. Lundquist was 
interested in the purchase order process for school items, and Dr. Rodrigue explained that the purchase order requisition is 
approved by the principal, then Mr. Bienkowski, purchases over $5,000 require 3 quotes. 
 
Mr. Wiedemann asked about other than the Board of Education needs, how is Mr. Spreyer working with other 
departments like Public Works, Parks and Rec, the Community Center / Senior Center. Mr. Spreyer has worked with 
Parks and Rec on replastering Treadwell pool, also with furniture needs at the Community Center / Senior Center. First 
Selectman Rosenthal said most projects over $50,000 lie in Public Works. Mr. Spreyer has been most effective with 
$50,000 and under area, landscaping, flooring came in under budget.  
 
 
 



LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
 
 
 

3 
 

Transfer: Contingency to Salaries and Wages/Social Security Contributions line item totaling $8,778 
MR. WIEDEMANN MOVED TO APPROVE A TRANSFER OF $8,778 FROM CONTINGENCY TO SALARIES AND 
WAGES/SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTIONS LINE ITEM. SECOND BY MR. EIDE. ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION 
PASSES. (10-0) (ATTACHMENT) 
 
MR. WIEDEMANN MOVED A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $575,000 FOR THE ACQUISITION AND REPLACEMENT OF VARIOUS FIRE APPARATUS AS 
AUTHORIZED IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2019-20 TO 2023-24 AND ISSUANCE OF $575,000 
BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID SPECIAL APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF 
AND FURTHER MOVED THE READING OF THE FULL RESOLUTION. SECOND BY MR. KNAPP. Originally to 
purchase 4 tankers, but cost prohibitive and changed to 3 tankers, Hawleyville is in the queue for the 4th tanker.  ALL IN 
FAVOR. MOTION PASSES. (10-0) (ATTACHMENT) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: To discuss a strategy and negotiations with respect to potential litigation concerning 
design, construction and management of the Community Center / Senior Center 
MR. WIEDEMANN MOVED TO ENTER EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS STRATEGY AND NEGOTIATIONS 
WITH RESPECT TO POTENTIAL LITIGATION CONCERNING DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND 
MANAGEMENT OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER / SENIOR CETNER AND INVITED THE FIRST SELECTMAN 
TO JOIN. SECOND BY MR. CARROLL. ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSES. (10-0) Executive session was entered at 
8:53 pm and returned to regular session at 9:07 pm with no motions.  
 
VOTER COMMENT: None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:09 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
June Sgobbo, Clerk 
 
Attachments:  CIP Notes, Request for Transfer Town Hall Union Salaries, 2018-19 Fiscal Year End Transfers, Fire 
Apparatus Letter from the Board of Finance, Fire Apparatus Resolution. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
AT THE NEXT MEETING. 


























































	LC Meeting Minutes August 21, 2019 Original Notes
	CIP notes
	1 - transfer 2 - docs - fiscal year end 2018-19 transfers
	2 - transfer 1 -  8-21 - town hall union salary
	3 - fire aparatus 1 -  resolution
	4 - fire aparatus 2 - resolution LC 8-21

